Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION D@PED

Regjon Xl DEPARTMENT. {Jf OF EDUCATION
City Schools Division of Digos
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. M6  s.2016
TO: Anamerthyl I. Regala
Senior Education Program Specialist/ SOCMOB

Maria C. Jadloc
Education Program Specialist I

FROM: DEE D. SILVA, DPA, CESO V1
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: GAD Planning and Budgeting and Utilization of GAD Exemplars cum
Contextualized Gender Fair Curriculum: A Gender Sensitive
Learning Resource Assessment Workshop

DATE: November 22, 2016

1. In connection with the conduct of the GAD Planning and Budgeting and
Utilization of GAD Exemplars cum Contextualized Gender Fair Curriculum: A
Gender Sensitive Learning Resource Assessment Workshop, you are hereby
advised to report to Arnaldo’s Hotel on November 24-26, 2016 to serve as Resource
Speakers of the above-mentioned workshop.

2. Your usual cooperation is highly appreciated.
For and in the absence of the Schools Division Superintendent:
E EL P. HUGO
Chief-School Governance and Operations Division
Officer-In-Charge

Jegltd Sthools Division of Diyes
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